# **Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee**

Meeting Minutes

September 8th, 2020

#### Opening

The first meeting of the Glendale Elementary - School Advisory Committee was called to order at 4:05 PM on 9/08/2020 virtually by Principal Adam Faust.

### Present

Adam Faust, Mary Wirta, Erika Garcia, Lauryn McDaniel, Ginger Bernal, Julia White, Gigi Vargas-Ortiz, Dani Bey, Jenna Valley, Clarence King, Cali Durell and Kaya Ortiz.

**Chairman's Report**: Patty welcomes everyone to the meeting. She is excited to be the chairman for the 2020-2021 school year.

# **Principal's Report**

- 1) Virtual SAC Norms: Let's celebrate by clapping, cheering, and supporting each other. We will have a growth mindset, receive information positively, and ask questions if we are unsure!
- 2) Theme: Mission Possible! Our mission is to help our kids be successful, not only in school, but in life.
- 3) Operation Gators: We are a school of science and engineering. 5E Model- STEAM TEAM
- 4) Review of minutes from 2/12/2020. Minutes unanimously approved.
- 5) We are lucky to not have any COVID-19 cases. We have a new head custodian. We are starting to feel comfortable in the school environment. I am happy where we are at.
- 6) Virtual Open House on September 17<sup>th</sup>. Visit your child's Focus or Canvas account to watch the virtual orientation.
- 7) PTA Family challenge: The grade level that has the highest family PTA participation with have a fun reward from Mr. Faust. We will put ideas out to families, to give students an option to do something silly & special for the winning grade level in October.
- 8) How can we celebrate students virtually? Can we do student of the month virtually? Is there a way we can Zoom a meeting, and make it fun and creative? The Open House is connected to that. I am putting out a video for the PTA family challenge. My goal is to have the highest PTA participate in the district. How can we continue to support our families through the stress of COVID-19?
- 9) 5<sup>th</sup> grade multi-cultural presentation: The focus is on equity and to make sure every voice is heard.
- 10) SAC BUDGET \$4,728.08.
- 11) Review, check, approve Glendale Student- Parent Compact. The compact does not need changing. It was unanimously approved.
- 12) SIP: Available online. Mission and Vision reviewed. We have reshaped by adding Ms. Bernal and instructional coaches are in charge of helping teachers teach. Title I supports are in place to help students academically, emotionally, and socially. We have families that need help. Let's help them. The committee approved the SIP Unanimously.

**Next Meeting**: Finalize Family PTA grade level participation - engagement incentives, Gator Express alternatives- what can we do to help the rest in November while socially distancing?

# Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 5:02 PM by Principal Adam Faust. The next general meeting will be on October 13, 2020, virtually at 4:00 PM.

Minutes submitted by: Mary Wirta, Teacher

Approved by: